
 

Re: Open Records Request

Yes Please forward request to my office and attention. Thank you, Dr., Witt

Get Outlook for iOS

Caution: This email came from outside of our organization. Please take care when replying,
clicking links, or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message may be privileged and is
confidential information intended for the use of the addressee listed above. If you are neither the
intended recipient nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from
your computer.

Outlook

FromFran Witt <fran.witt@effinghamhospital.org>
DateTue 5/6/2025 1:27 PM

To Jessica Szilagyi <jessica@thegeorgiavirtue.com>

From: Jessica Szilagyi <jessica@thegeorgiavirtue.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 1:13:20 PM
To: Fran Witt <fran.witt@effinghamhospital.org>
Subject: Open Records Request

You don't often get email from jessica@thegeorgiavirtue.com. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon,
I was given your email by Stephanie Johnson and I just wanted to confirm that you are the
appropriate person to whom I should send an Open Records Request for the Hospital
Authority.
Thank you,

Jessica Szilagyi
Publisher
site: TheGeorgiaVirtue.com
mobile: 770.265.1404
connect with me
find TGV everywhere 
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